
2075 Woodside Road | Redwood City, CA 94061 
(650) 260-0005 | peninsulacleanenergy.com

 

Regular Meeting of the Community Advisory Committee of the
Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (PCEA)

AGENDA
Thursday, September 14, 2023 

6:30 pm 

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be held in a hybrid format with both in-person and
Zoom participation options for members of the public;

Committee members shall appear in person.
 

In-Person Meeting Locations:
PCEA Lobby, 2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061

UC Merced, Sustainability Research and Engineering (SRE) 458, 5200 North Lake Rd.,
Merced, CA 95340

Zoom, Virtual Meeting Link:https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805
Meeting ID: 869-5352-4805 Passcode: 2075 Phone: +1 (669) 444-9171

Introduction

This meeting of the Peninsula Clean Energy Community Advisory Committee will be held at the
Peninsula Clean Energy Lobby: 2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061 and UC Merced,
Sustainability Research and Engineering (SRE) 458, 5200 North Lake Road, Merced, CA 95340 and by
teleconference pursuant to California Assembly Bill 2449 and the Ralph M. Brown Act, CA Gov’t Code.
Section 54950, et seq. Members of the Committee are expected to attend the meeting in person
and should reach out to Associate General Counsel for Peninsula Clean Energy, Jennifer Stalzer, with
questions or accommodation information (jstalzer@smcgov.org). For informa on regarding how to
participate in the meeting remotely, please refer to the instructions at the end of the agenda.

Public Participation

The PCEA Community Advisory Committee meeting may be accessed through Zoom online at
https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805 The meeting ID is: 869-5352-4805 and the passcode is
2075. The meeting may also be accessed via telephone by dialing +1(669) 444-9171. Enter the webinar
ID: 869-5352-4805, then press #. (Find your local number:
https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/u/kTlH1Ocod). Peninsula Clean Energy uses best efforts to ensure
audio and visual clarity and connectivity. However, it cannot guarantee the connection quality.

Members of the public can also attend this meeting physically at the Peninsula Clean Energy Lobby at
2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061 or UC Merced, Sustainability Research and
Engineering (SRE) 458, 5200 North Lake Road, Merced, CA 95340.

Written public comments may be emailed to Vanessa Shin (vshin@pencleanenergy.com) and such
written comments should indicate the specific agenda item on which the member of the public is
commenting.

1

https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805?pwd=aktkbTFOeSs3R2VYb0VyOWM4QVpKZz09
mailto:jstalzer@smcgov.org
https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805?pwd=aktkbTFOeSs3R2VYb0VyOWM4QVpKZz09
https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/u/kTlH1Ocod
mailto:vshin@pencleanenergy.com


1. Approval of the Minutes for the August 10, 2023 Regular Meeting

2. Chair Report (Discussion, est. 5 minutes)

3. Member Introductions (Discussion, est. 5 minutes)

4. Legislative Update (Discussion, est. 20 minutes)

5. Marketing Strategy Update (Discussion, est. 20 minutes)

6. Working Group Reports and Sign Up for Working Groups (Discussion, est. 10 minutes)

7. Report Back from Staff Committee on Budget Surplus (Action, est. 10 minutes)

8. Marketing and Community Liaison Update (Discussion, est. 5 minutes)

9. Upcoming Topics for Discussion (Discussion, est. 5 minutes)

10. Committee Members’ Reports (Discussion, est. 5 minutes)

Spoken public comments will be accepted during the meeting in the Board Room(s) or remotely through
Zoom at the option of the speaker.  Please use the “Raise Your Hand” function in the Zoom platform, or
press *6 if you phoned into the meeting, to indicate that you would like to provide comment.

ADA Requests
Individuals who require special assistance or a disability related modification or accommodation to participate
in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternative format for the meeting, should
contact Vanessa Shin by 10:00 a.m. on the day before the meeting at (vshin@peninsulacleanenergy.com).
Notification in advance of the meeting will enable PCEA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting, the materials related to it, and your ability to comment.
 
Closed Captioning is available for all PCEA Community Advisory Committee meetings. While watching the
video broadcast in Zoom, please enable captioning.

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / APPROVE TELECONFERENCE PARTICIPATION
UNDER AB 2449
This item is reserved to approve teleconference participation request for this meeting by Community Advisory
Committee Member pursuant to Brown Act revisions of AB 2449 due to an emergency circumstance to be
briefly described

PUBLIC COMMENT
This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Committee on any PCEA-related matters that are not
otherwise on this meeting agenda. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda shall be heard at the time
the matter is called. Members of the public who wish to address the Committee are customarily limited to two
minutes per speaker. The Committee Chair may increase or decrease the time allotted to each speaker.

ACTION TO SET AGENDA AND TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

 
REGULAR AGENDA

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT

2

mailto:vshin@peninsulacleanenergy.com
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2138641/01_2023-08-10_DRAFT_CAC_Minutes.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/peninsulacleanenergy/1df26441a4700be70a50a67d31f2b3d00.pdf


Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda are available for public inspection. The
records are available at the Peninsula Clean Energy offices or on PCEA Website at:
https://www.peninsulacleanenergy.com.

Joining Instructions

3

https://www.peninsulacleanenergy.com


Instructions for Joining a Zoom Meeting via Computer or Phone

 
Best Practices:

Please mute your microphone when you are not speaking to minimize audio feedback
If possible, utilize headphones or ear buds to minimize audio feedback
If participating via videoconference, audio quality is often better if you use the dial-in option (option
2 below) rather than your computer audio

 
Options for Joining

Videoconference with Computer Audio - see Option 1 below
Videoconference with Phone Call Audio - see Option 2 below
Calling in via Telephone/Landline - see Option 3 below

 
Videoconference Options:
Prior to the meeting, we recommend that you install the Zoom Meetings application on your computer by
clicking here https://zoom.us/download.

If you want full capabilities for videoconferencing (audio, video, screensharing) you must download the
Zoom application.

 
Option 1 Videoconference with Computer Audio:

From your computer, click on the following link that is also included in the meeting calendar
invitation: https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805
The Zoom application will open on its own or you will be instructed to open Zoom.
After the application opens, the pop-up screen below will appear asking you to choose ONE of the
audio conference options. Click on the Computer Audio option at the top of the pop-up screen.

Click the blue, "Join with Computer Audio" button.
In order to enable video, click on "Start Video" in the bottom left-hand corner of the screen. This
menu bar is also where you can mute/unmute your audio.

 
Option 2 Videoconference with Phone Call Audio

From your computer, click on the following link that is also included in the meeting calendar
invitation: https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805
The Zoom Application will open on its own or you will be instructed to Open Zoom.

4

https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805?pwd=aktkbTFOeSs3R2VYb0VyOWM4QVpKZz09
https://pencleanenergy.zoom.us/j/86953524805?pwd=aktkbTFOeSs3R2VYb0VyOWM4QVpKZz09


After the application opens, the pop-up screen below will appear asking you to choose ONE of the
audio conference options. Click on the Phone Call option at the top of the pop-up screen.

Please dial +1 (669) 444-9171.
You will be instructed to enter the meeting ID: 869-5352-4805 followed by #.
You will be instructed to enter in your participant ID. Your participant ID is unique to you and is
what connects your phone number to your Zoom account.
After a few seconds, your phone audio should be connected to the Zoom application on your
computer.
In order to enable video, click on "Start Video" in the bottom left-hand corner of the screen. This
menu bar is also where you can mute/unmute your audio.

 
Audio Only Options:

Please note that if you call in/use the audio only option, you will not be able to see the speakers
or any presentation materials in real time.

 
Option 3: Calling in via Telephone/Landline:

Please dial +1 (669) 444-9171.
You will be instructed to enter the meeting ID: 869-5352-4805 followed by #.
You will be instructed to enter your Participant ID followed by #. If you do not have a participant
ID or do not know it, you can press # to stay on the line.
You will be instructed to enter the meeting passcode 2075 followed by #.

5



Item No. 1

REGULAR MEETING of the Community Advisory Committee
of the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (PCEA)

Thursday, August 10, 2023
MINUTES

In-Person, Video Conference, and Teleconference
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER 

Meeting was called to order at 6:36 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present:

PCEA Lobby, 2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061

Steven Booker, Half Moon Bay
Michael Closson, Menlo Park 
Kathleen Goforth, San Carlos 
Mele Heimuli, East Palo Alto 
Gail Lee, San Bruno  
Jason Mendelson, Redwood City, Vice Chair 
Cheryl Schaff, Menlo Park, Chair
Shreyas Sudhakar, Menlo Park

UC Merced, Sustainability Research and Engineering (SRE) 458, 5200 North Lake Rd., 
Merced, CA 95340

Daniel Baerwaldt, Los Banos

Absent:   
Diane Bailey, Belmont
Brandon Chan, South San Francisco 
Aurelio Huizar, Burlingame 
Margaret Li, South San Francisco
Desiree Thayer, Burlingame 
Robert Whitehair, San Mateo

An in-person quorum was established.

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment

ACTION TO SET THE AGENDA AND APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

6



Item No. 1

1. Approval of the Minutes for the July 13, 2023 Regular Meeting

Jason Mendelson, Vice Chair, requested that future Community Advisory 
Committee (CAC) minutes include staff responses to questions. Jason also 
suggested that staff send an email to CAC members to indicate when presentation 
slide decks are posted on the website. 

Motion Made / Seconded: Closson / Goforth

Motion passed 9-0  (Absent: Bailey, Chan, Huizar, Li, Thayer, Whitehair)

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Chair Report (Discussion)

Cheryl Schaff, Chair, welcomed the new Committee members and invited them to 
ask questions throughout the meeting. Jason Mendelson announced that the 
Peninsula Clean Energy Board of Directors reviewed the deliverables for the 2022 
Work Plan and approved updates to the 2023 Work Plan and objectives. Jason 
shared that the Board of Directors expressed keen interest in the CAC and 
appreciation for the Committee’s contributions.

3. Member Introductions (Discussion)

Cheryl Schaff invited each member of the Committee to introduce themselves and 
answer the following question: “Of the three ‘R’s’ of sustainability—reduce, reuse, 
and recycle—which is the most challenging for you to practice and why?”

4. Update on 24/7 Renewable Goal and Timeline (Discussion)

Mehdi Shahriari, Planning and Analytics Manager, presented an overview of 
Peninsula Clean Energy’s goal to deliver 100% renewable energy annually on a 
99% time-coincident basis by 2027. 

Committee members discussed Peninsula Clean Energy’s current electricity mix,
including the contributions of solar, wind, and other renewable resources during 
various hours and days of the year. For example, Michael Closson, Committee 
Member, inquired about the potential role of expanded storage in achieving this 
goal. Mehdi explained that short-duration storage can help store excess energy 
produced during the day to be used in the evening and nighttime hours. He added 
that long-duration or seasonal storage could help shift excess energy produced in 
the summer to be used in the winter months.

Additionally, Committee members considered the risks involved with procuring an 
oversupply of electricity and the challenges towards reaching this goal, such as 
labor shortages and supply chain issues. Due to the limited renewable energy 
resources that are expected to be available, Mehdi explained that achieving this 
goal is not feasible in 2025 or 2026. Jason Mendelson and Kathleen Goforth, 

7



Item No. 1

Committee Member, requested that CAC members have the opportunity to provide 
input on any major changes to this strategic priority in the future. 

Gail Lee, Committee Member, inquired about how Peninsula Clean Energy is 
publicizing the 24/7 renewables goal. Kirsten Andrews-Schwind, Senior Manager of 
Community Relations, responded that Peninsula Clean Energy has focused on
promoting the goal to audiences in the energy industry. Committee members 
suggested communicating the goal to broader audiences, especially as progress is 
made.

5. Report Back from Staff Committee on Budget Surplus (Discussion)

Steven Booker, Committee Member, provided a summary of the first two meetings 
of the Staff Committee on Budget Surplus, which were focused on background 
information about Peninsula Clean Energy’s goals, customer feedback and 
priorities, and opportunities to expand energy programs. Committee members 
inquired about the timeline of the budget recommendation.

6. Sign Up for CAC Working Groups (Discussion)

Jason Mendelson introduced the scope of each working group, including goals and 
deliverables. Committee members indicated their interest in joining working groups. 

7. CAC Chair Elections (Discussion)

Jason Mendelson nominated Cheryl Schaff to serve as the CAC Chair. Steven 
Booker nominated Jason Mendelson to serve as the CAC Vice Chair. 

Motion passed 9-0  (Absent: Bailey, Chan, Huizar, Li, Thayer, Whitehair)

8. Marketing and Community Liaison Update (Discussion)

Vanessa Shin, Community Outreach Specialist, shared that Peninsula Clean 
Energy’s Refrigerator Recycling Program and Residential Solar + Storage Program 
have been discontinued. Gail Lee suggested SunShares for residential solar + 
storage installations. Kathleen Goforth requested information on alternatives for 
disposing refrigerants properly.

Kirsten Andrews-Schwind announced that Peninsula Clean Energy is partnering 
with community-based organizations on planning public engagement workshops in 
the fall. Peninsula Clean Energy is also collaborating with Climate Resilient 
Communities on a Spanish-language electric vehicle showcase. 

9. Upcoming Topics for Discussion (Discussion)

Kirsten Andrews-Schwind previewed topics for the upcoming meeting of the 
Peninsula Clean Energy Board of Directors, suggesting a regulatory update, 
discussion on a residential storage program, and report from the Staff Committee 
on the Budget Surplus. 

8



Item No. 1

10. Committee Members’ Reports (Discussion)

No Committee Member Reports.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 8:53 p.m.

9



BOARD MEETING DATE: September 14,
2023

SUBJECT: Marketing Strategy Update (Discussion, est. 20 minutes)

Item No. 5

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY
JPA Board Correspondence

 
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Item 5. Marketing Strategy Update

10

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2139494/Item_12.1_-_Awareness_Perception_Memo_08.24.23.SEMedits.pdf


Item No. 11

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY
JPA Board Correspondence

DATE: August 11, 2023
BOARD MEETING DATE:    August 24, 2023

SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: None

TO: Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors

FROM: Gwen Rose, Director of Marketing and Community Relations

SUBJECT: Review and Implications of Customer Research on Brand Awareness and 
Attitudes About Energy, Climate, And Electrification (Discussion)

RECOMMENDATION

No Action Recommended. Discussion only.

BACKGROUND:

Peninsula Clean Energy’s mission is to reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by expanding 
access to sustainable and affordable energy solutions. In service of that mission, the Marketing 
and Community Relations team is tasked with elevating Peninsula Clean Energy’s brand 
reputation as a trusted leader in the community and the industry, and educating and engaging 
stakeholders in order to inspire action and drive program participation.

Furthermore, in September 2021, the Board adopted a new target supporting the region in 
reaching 100% decarbonization in buildings and transportation by 2035, and directed staff to 
analyze the feasibility of that target and return with an assessment and plan. Among the critical 
challenges to meeting that goal are building public awareness and motivation, and making it easy 
to take action.

Achieving these goals requires understanding our diverse customer base and how to best reach
them. To this end, Peninsula Clean Energy has a robust customer research initiative in place that 
uses quantitative and qualitative sources of data that examine residential attitudes and barriers 
to awareness and action. The cornerstone of this customer research initiative is an annual survey, 
which surveys a randomized sample of San Mateo County and Los Banos residents about the 
following:

 Peninsula Clean Energy brand
 Attitudes about climate change and electricity priorities
 Benefits, obstacles to adoption, and interest in electric vehicles (EVs) 
 Benefits, obstacles to adoption, and interest in home electrification

11



Item No. 11

This memo provides a summary of key findings and implications for brand strategy and marketing 
campaigns to motivate action on decarbonization. 

DISCUSSION:

Approach
Peninsula Clean Energy’s marketing team uses quantitative and qualitative sources to inform our 
understanding of our diverse customer base. Through one-on-one interviews, verbatim 
comments, and feedback from focus groups and community workshops, themes emerge that we 
can test and validate through our annual online survey, which is taken from a randomized sample 
of our entire service territory.

The annual perception survey was designed and conducted by Hiner & Partners, Inc. A letter 
invitation from the County of San Mateo Office of Sustainability (OOS) was mailed to a random 
sample of 23,150 San Mateo County residents. A similar letter invitation from the City of Los 
Banos was mailed to a random sample of 10,700 Los Banos customers. This sample included 
customers and non-customers of Peninsula Clean Energy. The letter, printed in English and 
Spanish, invited recipients to respond to a self-administered online survey offered in English and 
Spanish. Letter recipients were offered an incentive for two winners of $500 and 20 prizes of $100 
each. The response rate to the invitation was 7.45% (7.43% response in San Mateo County and 
7.5% in Los Banos). Participants were offered the opportunity to complete the survey over the 
phone and 5 of them chose to do so. The online survey took an average of 27 minutes to complete. 
Surveys were completed between April 4 and May 05, 2023. 

The final sample was normalized to better reflect the population characteristics of the two 
geographies (San Mateo County and Los Banos). Non-customers were sampled down to reflect 
their proportion in the general population. Weights were applied to reflect census demographics 
for each geography’s ethnicity proportions and the sample was randomly reduced to achieve the 
known proportion of EVs in San Mateo County (15.1%) and in Los Banos (3.3%) based on 
California Department of Motor Vehicles registration data. This resulted in a final, normalized 
sample size of 2,102. The margin of error for the (unweighted) San Mateo sample of 1,721 at the 
95% confidence level is +/- 2.3% and for the (unweighted) Los Banos sample of 802 at the 95% 
confidence level is +/- 3.4%. Up arrows in green and down arrows in red indicate statistically 
significant differences between data points.

Throughout this report, the sample size for each chart is indicated by “N=.” For example, N=500 
would indicate that 500 respondents answered a particular question. Where samples for each 
geography are noted, they are in the format of “San Mateo County sample / Los Banos sample.” 

San Mateo County Participant Profile
The normalized participant profiles generally align with Census data for San Mateo County.

12



Item No. 11

A substantial number of apartment and condo dwellers responded to the survey.

* Source: US Census Bureau

Los Banos Participant Profile
The normalized participant profile generally aligns with the Census data for Los Banos.

13



Item No. 11

* Source: US Census Bureau

The vast majority of Los Banos participants were dwellers in single family homes, reflecting the 
preponderance of dwelling types in that jurisdiction.

14



Item No. 11

Findings

Brand Awareness
From the annual survey, 41% of San Mateo County respondents were aware that Peninsula 
Clean Energy is an energy provider from whom they can purchase electricity for their home. This 
“total awareness” (aided plus unaided) was flat between 2022 and 2023, while representing a 
statistically significant increase from the 31% captured in the 2021 survey. Unaided awareness 
(Peninsula Clean Energy listed by respondent, without prompting, as an energy provider) was 
15%, a slight but statistically insignificant increase from the 2022 survey.

Across the base of San Mateo County respondents, 25% had a favorable perception (and 73% 
were not sure). This compares favorably to our 2022 rating, which was 22% favorability (and 75% 
unaware). 

In Los Banos, metrics improved dramatically in the 2nd year of service. We went from 14% in 
2022 to 33% in 2023 of Los Banos respondents were aware that Peninsula Clean Energy is an 
energy provider from whom they can purchase electricity for their home. Unaided awareness was 
measured at 9%, which compares favorably to the unaided awareness in San Mateo County in 
2017, which was measured at 3% at that point in time. 

Across the base of Los Banos respondents, those who had a favorable perception is 16% in 
2023 (or 48% of those who are aware of Peninsula Clean Energy), a significant increase from 4% 
in 2022 (or 30% of those who are aware of Peninsula Clean Energy). 

Brand Perception 
We ask a series of questions to understand how well residents in our service territory associate 
Peninsula Clean Energy with our key messages around clean energy, lower rates and community 
reinvestment.

The graphs below compare the ratings of San Mateo County residents with those of Los Banos 
residents. Performance in San Mateo County has remained consistent with the previous two 
annual surveys. Note that the arrows indicate significant differences between San Mateo County 
and Los Banos at the 95% confidence level. Perceptions of Los Banos residents align with those 
of San Mateo County residents except regarding the “non-profit agency” and “charges lower rates 
than PG&E.” The latter perception reflects our emphasis on this message in our Los Banos 
enrollment communications.

15



Item No. 11

Question: For each statement, please indicate if you think it is true or false about Peninsula Clean Energy.

Base: Aware of Peninsula Clean Energy, N = 532/ 252

Note that a substantial portion of respondents are “not sure” about these attributes. The small 
percentage that are unfavorable tend to not know whether these are true or false about Peninsula 
Clean Energy, whereas their favorable counterparts more often have an opinion.  This suggests 
the lack of favorability is due to a lack of familiarity.

Persuasion Monitor™
The concept of Persuasion Monitor deconstructs the stages of persuasion to look at where 
improvements are needed. These are a type of “funnel metrics” in which each subsequent stage 
of the funnel is dependent on the preceding stage. So, customers typically become aware before 
they are familiar and usually register favorability after familiarity, etc.

Looking at the differences between each stage of these metrics helps identify where our 
messaging and marketing is on track and can indicate where improvements could be made. So, 
for example, a large cliff dropping off from awareness to familiarity would indicate that our 
messages are not resonating with the residents. Similarly, a large dropoff between familiar and 
favorable, would indicate that customers may not trust or believe the claims we are making or are 
judging us unfavorably. Peninsula Clean Energy’s persuasion metrics do not exhibit such 
dramatic declines from stage to stage. This would indicate that our messaging is on track but that 
our reach is not broad enough or frequent enough to generate the awareness that we are seeking 
(strategic target of 60% by 2025).

16



Item No. 11

Persuasion monitor questions 1-6 covering awareness, rankings of familiarity, favorability, consideration and whether 
currently using.
Base: Total Sample (N = 1320 / 782)

Resident Priorities
High electricity rates are increasingly on the mind of our customers. When asked about the top 
three advantages of importance for an electricity provider, 55% of San Mateo County
respondents and 64% of Los Banos respondents choose “lower electric rates” as the top priority. 
In general, we observe a trent of increasing interest in lower electric rates, declining interest in 
cleaner energy sources and programs that help the environment, and increasing interest in 
programs that assist customers in controlling costs, including appliance rebates and solar + 
storage.

Question: If a provider of electricity to your home could offer all the advantages listed below, which three would be most 
important to you?

San Mateo County

Arrows indicate statistically significant difference between San Mateo County and Los Banos at the 95% confidence 
level.

17



Item No. 11

Electric Vehicle Awareness and Perceptions
There was a dip in favorability from 2022 to 2023 in San Mateo, though it is still generally high at 
77%. There was a dip in willingness to consider from 55% to 40%. Note that low familiarity 
alongside the high awareness indicates a need for more substance in communications, such as 
range/price/operating cost details to overcome barriers.

EV Persuasion Monitor – San Mateo County

Questions: Before seeing this list, which of the electric vehicle types listed below had you heard of, as being 
available today in San Mateo county? and How familiar would you say you are with the various types of electric 
vehicles that are available now? and What is your opinion of electric vehicles? and Which of the following 
types of vehicles are currently owned/leased by members of your household, including yourself? Please check 
all that apply. 
Base: Total Sample 2021/2022/2023 (N = 509 / 1,326 / 1,320)  

            
Arrows indicate statistically significant difference between 2023 and 2022 data at the 95% confidence level.

Among Los Banos respondents, the EV persuasion metrics are lower across the board but still 
exhibit the same dropoff from awareness to familiarity as is the case in San Mateo County. This 
implies that more substance in communications is needed as well as methods to improve 
awareness of the benefits of EVs. The dip in willingness to consider EVs that was recorded in 
San Mateo also shows up in Los Banos. That said, one-quarter of Los Banos residents say they 
would be willing to consider one of these vehicles.

EV Persuasion Monitor – Los Banos
Base: Total Sample: (N = 938 / 782)

18



Item No. 11

Arrows indicate statistically significant difference between San Mateo County and Los Banos at the 95% confidence 
level.

Next Household Vehicle
One in five (21%) plan to buy a vehicle within a year. In 2022, 57% of San Mateo residents said 
their next vehicle was likely to be an EV.  This incidence dropped to 40% in 2023. It also dropped 
in Los Banos from 34% to 23%.

Place to Charge an EV
Across all respondents in San Mateo County and Los Banos, more than 2/3’s claim they have a 
place to plug in, which is relatively flat compared to 69% in the 2022 survey but still substantially 
above 56% in 2021. This incidence is higher among higher income groups and those who live in 
a single-family dwelling. About half report that there is a public charging station convenient to their 
home or work.

Across all residents, more than 2/3’s (67%) claim they have a place to plug in – an incidence that 
rises with household income and dwelling type. In 2022, there was an increase in those saying 
there was a public charging station convenient to their home. That higher incidence did not further 
change in 2023.

Despite a clear step back from resident’s willingness to consider EVs, the primary barrier to 
greater acceptance is familiarity. Communications should focus on addressing this familiarity gap.

Building Electrification Awareness and Perceptions
San Mateo residents are increasingly embracing electric home appliances, with persuasion 
metrics improving between 2020 and 2023. Awareness that there are electric options for ranges, 
space heating, and water heating ranges between 81% and 94%. Favorable opinions of these 
options has improved for all these appliances and ranges between 46% and 60%. Willingness to 
Consider has also improved for all these appliances and ranges between 32% and 42% while
Now Use for these electric appliances is mostly flat.

Movement has also occurred in Los Banos, though not as substantial. Focus is needed on 
building favorable opinions of electric appliance options. Awareness of electric options is high but 
favorable opinions of these options is only moderate indicating an need for education and 
demonstrations. Now use of electric options for these appliances has yet to move.

Natural Gas versus Electric Appliances
Residents in both markets agree that the top 4 statements about indoor air quality, safety, 
environmental benefits and carbon footprint better apply to electric appliances - just 18% to 40% 
are unsure.

Gas appliances are seen as better for cooking (60% vs 19% for electric in San Mateo; 65% vs. 
15% in Los Banos).  

Residents are divided on which is best in operating efficiency, operating costs, and initial purchase 
price.  

19



Item No. 11

Implications for Marketing 

While total awareness has increased compared to the 2021 survey, there is still a long way to go 
to reach our target 60% awareness. In addition to that, qualitative customer comments indicates 
that we have some opportunities to strength the connection between the benefits and services 
we offer to customers in ways that will improve awareness, familiarity, and favorability metrics.

We are now in the process of conducting a brand audit and assessing the need for a brand 
strategy that can help us communicate consistently and cohesively about our organization, 
programs, and services in a way that resonates with our diverse customer base. 

Furthermore, a strong brand is central to our ability to deliver messages that customers will trust 
about electrification and decarbonization. To meet our 2035 goals for building electrification, more 
robust program infrastructure is proposed to address customer barriers and make the switch 
easier. The Marketing team is working with programs and the rest of the organization to lay the 
foundation for building durable relationships with our customers by meeting them where they are 
and providing relevant content and messaging.

20


	Community Advisory Committee Agenda
	Item 1 - 01 2023-08-10 DRAFT CAC Minutes.docx
	Item 5 - Cover Page
	Item 5 - Item 5. Marketing Strategy Update

